Guide to the Records of Mission and World Christian Agencies and Organizations

RG 349



Martha Lund Smalley

2025

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	4
Administrative Information	
Conditions Governing Access	4
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: Africa	6
Algeria	6
Angola	6
Burkina Faso	6
Cameroon	
Central African Republic	6
Côte d'Ivoire	
Democratic Republic of the Congo	
Eswatini	
Ethiopia	
Gabon	
Ghana	
Kenya	
Lesotho	
Liberia	
Malawi	
Mali	
Mauritius	
Namibia	
Nigeria	
Church of Nigeria (Anglican Communion)	
Rwanda	
South Africa	
Church of the Province of South Africa	
Sudan	
Tanzania	
Uganda	
Zambia	
Zimbabwe	
Series II: Asia	13
Bangladesh	
China	
Hong Kong	
Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese	
India	
Church of North India	
Gujarat Tract and Book Society, 1854	
Methodist Church in South India	
National Christian Council of India	
Indonesia	
Japan	
Korea	
Malaysia	26

Records of Mission and World Christian Agencies and Organizations RG 349

Series III: Europe and the United Kingdom	27
Series IV: Latin America and the Caribbean	
Series V: Middle East	
Series VI: North America	30
Series VII: Oceania	31
ected Search Terms	

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 349

CREATOR: Yale University. Divinity School. Library

TITLE: Records of Mission and World Christian Agencies and Organizations

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 40 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: This collection draws together mostly printed documentation relating

to mission agencies and World Christian churches. It complements other

substantial archival collections held by the Divinity Library.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.349

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.349.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box folder

Administrative Information

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is open for research.

Biographical / Historical

The modern Protestant missionary movement dates to 1792 when William Carey was instrumental in founding the Baptist Missionary Society in England and went to India as a missionary, landing in Calcutta [Kolkata] in November of 1793. Catholic missionaries were sent around the world well before this. Various Protestant denominations as well as independent agencies established missionary societies beginning in the 19th century and over time independent indigenous churches and mission agencies arose in the areas where missionaries had served.

Scope and Contents

Much of this collection consists of printed or mimeographed reports, memos, brochures and other documentation of the work of the Western mission agencies and the indigenous churches and organizations that arose out of the missionary movement. This material came to the Divinity Library in various ways over the years. The documentation in this collection is not comprehensive but it provides useful background and detail about mission agencies and Christian organizations in the areas served by missionaries. The majority of the material in this collection dates from the 19th and 20th centuries.

The organizations included in this collection have been filed according to the geographical location of their administrative headquarters, which in many cases differed from their geographical areas of service. This collection excludes materials that were included in Yale Divinity Library Record Group 342, Records of Ecumenical Work for Coordination and Documentation of Missions and World Christianity, and Record Group 347, Records of Mission and World Christian Educational and Medical Institutions and Organizations.

This collection includes materials that were formerly cataloged by the Library with HR call numbers, standing for "Historical Records."

Arrangement

The collection is organized geographically:

Series I: Africa

Series II: Asia

Series III: Europe and the United Kingdom

Series IV: Latin America and the Caribbean

Series V: Middle East

Series VI: North America

Series VII: Oceania

Collection Contents Series I: Africa

	Algeria	
b. 1, f. 1	Union pour l'Evangelisation des Musulmans du Nord de l'Afrique Reports, appeals regarding missions to Muslims.	1912-1920
	Angola	
b. 1, f. 2	Angola Evangelical Mission Newsletters and appeals.	1917 - 1957, undated
	Burkina Faso	
b. 1, f. 3	Association Frères des Hommes	1977
	Programme for promotion of elementary schools in rural areas prepared by organization based in Ouagadougou, formerly Upper Volta, now Burkina Faso	
	Cameroon	
b. 1, f. 4	Catholic Church. National Episcopal Conference of Cameroon	1974
	Working paper of the National Ecumenical Episcopal Commission ("Commission episcopal nationale oecumenique") "On Mixed Marriage"	
b. 1, f. 5-8	Eglise Presbytérienne Camerounaise / Presbyterian Church in Cameroon	1961-1983
	Constitution, anniversary booklet, General Assembly minutes, newsletter, report.	
	Central African Republic	
b. 2, f. 1	Jeunesse Etudiante Chrétienne Universitaire	1984
	PUblication of Christian student movement headquartered in Bangui.	
	Côte d'Ivoire	
b. 2, f. 2	Eglise Protestante Méthodiste en Côte d'Ivoire Annual report.	1980
	Democratic Republic of the Congo	
	This area was colonized by the Belgians and known as the Belgian Congo prior to 1960 when it became The Republic of the Congo. The country was known as Zaire from 1971 to 1997 when the name was changed to the Democratic Republic of the Congo (DRC) by President Laurent-Désiré Kabila after he overthrew President Joseph-Désiré Mobutu.	
b. 2, f. 3	Catholic Church	1953, 1974
	Program for "Manifestation de Beinvenue" organized by Vicaire Apostolique de Leopoldville (1953). Pamphlet in French about African liturgy published by Commission Episcopale de l'Evangelisation (1974)	
b. 2, f. 4	Centre Chrétien d'Action pour les Dirigeants et Cadres des Entreprises	1973–1981
	Annual reports, 25th anniversary program (1956-1981).	

Democratic Republic of the Congo (continued)

b. 2, f. 5	Centre Interdiocesain Circulaire no. 5 of organization headquartered in Kinshasa.	1974
b. 2, f. 6	Editions du Centres d'Etudes Pastorales Publications of Christian literature organization.	1979-1981
b. 2, f. 7-10	Editions St. Paul Catalogue, slides, tapes, pamphlets produced by Catholic publisher.	undated
b. 3, f. 1	Eglise du Christ au Zaïre Newsletter for organization headquartered in Kinshasa-Gombe.	1975
	Eswatini Eswatini was formerly known as Swaziland.	
b. 3, f. 2	Catholic Church in Swaziland Letter to Catholic communities.	1988
	Ethiopia	
b. 3, f. 3	Ethiopian Orthodox Church Brochure on the Ethiopian Orthodox Church Development Commission, publications.	1976, undated
b. 3, f. 4	Young Men's Christian Association of Ethiopia Newsletter, annual report.	1971–1972
	Gabon	
b. 3, f. 5	Catholic Church Facsimiles of postage stamps, some commemorating the Catholic Church.	undated
	Ghana	
b. 3, f. 6	Africa Christian Press Catalogue, newsletters.	1977–1987
b. 3, f. 7	Anglican Church in Ghana 222nd anniversary program, Church of the Province of West Africa and deed of agreement for the establishment of Joint Anglican Diocesan Council of Ghana.	1974, 1982
b. 3, f. 8	Methodist Church Ghana Annual report.	1958
b. 3, f. 9	Society of Friends in Ghana Annual report, minutes, conference report.	1978
b. 3, f. 10	Torchbearers Partner letters for organization based in Accra, which was involved with church planting/growth and missionary endeavors.	1995-2005

Kenya

Kenya (continued)

b. 3, f. 12-13	Catholic Church in Kenya Newsletter of the Holy Ghost Cathedral; 43rd International Eucharistic Congress, Nairobi, 1985; eye-witness account of violence in Juba; "Catholic-Muslim Relationship", "Statement of the Catholic Bishops of Kenya on the just ended general elections", Justice and Peace Commission Inter-diocesan Workshops, and a pastoral letter.	1985–1997
b. 3, f. 14	Church of the Province of Kenya. Diocese of Nairobi. Diocesan Missionary Association Reports and newsletters.	1975–1979
b. 3, f. 15	Daystar Communications Catalogue of courses, newsletters, research summaries for organization based in Nairobi.	1977-1982
b. 3, f. 16	Methodist Church in Kenya Preachers' lectionary notes.	1980
b. 3, f. 17	Moral Majority of Kenya Journal issue for organization based in Nairobi.	1996
b. 3, f. 18	Jesuit Refugee Service, Eastern Africa Regional Office Issue of periodical Kenya Refugee Notes.	1996
Les	sotho	
b. 3, f. 19	Lesotho Methodist Mission Newsletters, brochures for organization based in Maseru.	1979, undated
Lib	eria	
b. 3, f. 20	Liberia Baptist Missionary and Educational Convention Yearbook, convention programs.	1974-1976
b. 3, f. 21	Providence Baptist Association Souvenir program for 99th session of the Association.	1974
b. 4, f.1	United Methodist Church in Liberia Annual conference journal.	1979
Ma	ılawi	
b. 4, f. 2	Bible Society in Malawi Annual report.	1977
b. 4, f. 3	Christian Service Committee of the Churches in Malawi Brochures, reports for social issues organization.	undated
Ma	ıli	
b. 4, f. 4	Catholic Church, Episcopal Conference of Mali Joint statement of "les chefs religieux" of AMUPI, the Catholic Church, and the Protestant Church.	1997

М	la	u	rı	tı	u	S

	Mauritius	
b. 4, f. 5-6	Catholic Church, Diocese of Port Louis Annual reports.	1985–1987
	Namibia	
b. 4, f. 7	Church Alliance for Orphans Descriptive booklet.	2003
b. 4, f. 8	Deutsche Evangelisch-Lutherische Gemeinde Windhoek 100th anniversary publication.	1996
b. 4, f. 9	Verenigde Evangeliese Lutherse Kerk in SWA VELKSWA periodical issue (United Evangelical Lutheran Church in Southwest Africa.)	1974
	Nigeria	
b. 4, f. 10	Apostolic Church, Lawna Territory Convention report, minutes of Annual Elder's Meeting, 80th birthday celebration program for President of Church.	2006-2013
b. 4, f. 11	Bible Society of Nigeria Annual report.	1969
	Church of Nigeria (Anglican Communion)	
b. 5 , f. 1	Diocese of Enugu Presidential addresses delivered at synods.	1981–1983
b. 5, f. 2-3	Diocese on the Niger Reports of proceedings of synods.	1948, 1955, 1957, 1960, 1978, 1997
b. 5, f. 4	Diocese of Nnewi Reports of proceedings of synod.	1996
b. 5, f. 5	Diocese of Orlu Report of proceedings of synod.	1996
b. 5, f. 6	Church of the Brethren in Nigeria / Ekklesiyar 'Yanuwa a Nigeria Brochure.	undated
b. 5, f. 7	Nigeria Church Union Committee Constitution for Church of Nigeria uniting Anglican, Methodist, and Presbyterian Churches	1965
b. 5, f. 8	Nigerian Baptist Convention Constitution and by-laws, convention proceedings, publication.	1948-1976
b. 5, f. 9	Yoruba Baptist Association Year Book.	1915

Rwanda

Rwanda (continued)

b. 6, f. 1 African Christian Democratic Party Informational brochure, founding statement. b. 6, f. 2 Bantu Men's Social Centre Annual report, informational brochure. Church of the Province of South Africa	
Informational brochure, founding statement. b. 6, f. 2 Bantu Men's Social Centre Annual report, informational brochure. 1928	
Annual report, informational brochure.	179
Church of the Province of South Africa	179
	79
b. 6, f. 3 Year Book and Clerical Directory 1978, 19	
b. 6, f. 4 Reports on marriage, Commission on "The Just War", investments, newsletter	985
b. 6, f. 5-6 See and Seek - official newspaper of Church 1961–19	⁹ 65
b. 6, f. 7 Diocese of Grahamstown - listing of archives of Diocese 1985	
b. 6, f. 8 Diocese of Natal - acts and resolutions of the Diocesan Synod. 1905–19	907
b. 6, f. 9 Community of the Resurrection 1922–19 Annual reports, brochures, postcards, documenting work in the Southern Transvaal and the Dioceses of Grahamstown, Matabeleland, Mashonaland and Northern Rhodesia. Also includes Fraternity of the Resurrection work in South Africa.) 56
b. 6, f. 10 Congregational Church, Caledon Square, Cape Town 1887 Year Book	
b. 7, f. 1 Detainees' Parents Support Committee undate Flyer.	d
b. 7, f. 2 Ecumenical Centre Resource Centre undate Informational brochure.	d
b. 7, f. 3 Ethiopian Catholic Church of South Africa 1914 Constitution.	
b. 7, f. 4 Frere Road Presbyterian Church 1971 Quarterly record for church located in Durban.	
b. 7, f. 5 Goodwill Council 1948–19 Issues of <i>Goodwill. Welwillendheid.</i> magazine.	954
b. 7, f. 6 Methodist Church of South Africa 1948 Reports and statements, syllabus of religious education.	
b. 7, f. 7 Mfesane 1986–19 Annual report, bulletins, informational brochure.	987

South Africa (continued)

b. 7, f. 8	Nederduitse Gereformeerde Kerk in Suid-Afrika Reports	1887-1966
b. 7, f. 9	Nuwe Apostoliese Kerk. Issues of <i>Ons familie : 'n maandblad vir die nuwe apostoliese gesin</i> magazine.	1974-1975
b. 7, f. 10	Presbyterian Church of South Africa History of the Women's Association, Proceedings of the General Assembly, newsletter.	1904-1997
b. 7, f. 11	Pretoria Koinonia Informational flyer.	undated
b. 7, f. 12	Relevant Pentecostal Witness Brochure, newspaper clippings.	1988-1989
b. 7, f. 13	Toc H Handbook for non-profit association providing social service to the poor and disadvantaged since 1925.	undated
b. 8 , f. 1	Trauma Centre for Victims of Violence and Torture Annual report of organization that was founded in the early 1990s as a project of the South African Health and Social Services Organisation (SAHSSO) and the Anglican Church.	1993
b. 8, f. 2	Union Defence Force Institutes Brochures, newspaper clippings of organization uniting the Y.M.C.A. and Toc H South African War Work Council.	1943
b. 8, f. 3	Women's Association of the African Independent Churches	1972
b. 8, f. 4	Young Christian Students Bulletins, posters, periodicals, and pamphlets.	1986-1988
b. 8, f. 5	Young Men's Christian Association, South African National Council Conference report, minutes.	1939
Suda	an	
b. 8, f. 6	Catholic Church. Conference of Bishops of Sudan Press release from Rome.	1992–1993
Tanz	zania	
b. 8, f. 7	Catholic Church Statistical report of Catholic workers and institutions.	1958
b. 8, f. 8	Pastoral and Research Institute of Tanzania Informational brochure.	undated
Uga	nda	
b. 8 , f. 9	Catholic Church in Uganda Publication, directory of clergy 1913-1988.	1989

Uganda (continued)

b. 8, f. 10	Church of Uganda (Anglican) Booklet of laws and regulations.	1917
	Zambia	
b. 8, f. 11	Catholic Church in Zambia Refugee Sunday posters, educational material.	undated
b. 8, f. 12	Multimedia Zambia Reports, publication catalogue.	1973–1977
	Zimbabwe	
b. 8, f. 13	Buriro/Esizeni Reflection Centre Reports, publications.	1981–1983
b. 8, f. 14	Catholic Church. Catholic Commission on Justice and Peace in Rhodesia Reports, newsletters	1978–1990
b. 8, f. 15	Church in Rhodesia (Anglican) Diocese of Mashonaland, report on education.	1971–1972
b. 8, f. 16	Methodist Church in Zimbabwe Handbooks	1988, 1990
b. 8 , f. 17	Rhodesia Annual Conference of the United Methodist Church (U.S.) Official journals of conference. For earlier material, see Series VI, North America, United States, Methodist Church.	1976-1984
b. 8, f. 18-19	Zimbabwe African National Union (ZANU) Newsletters, minutes of Constitutional Settlement Talks.	1973-1978

Series II: Asia

	Bangladesh	
b. 9 , f. 1	Catholic Church Communication from the Catholic Bishops' Conference of Bangladesh to the	undated
	Synod of Bishops in Rome.	
	China	
b. 9 , f. 2	Abounding Grace Church	1979
	Program of opening service, September 2, 1979. The church, located in Shanghai, was formerly known as Moore Memorial Church.	
b. 9, f. 3	American Information Committee	1939
	Newsletter from organization located in Shanghai.	
b. 9 , f. 4	Anti-Narcotic Society	1919
	Report for organization with headquarters in Tientsin [Tianjin]	
b. 9, f. 5	Association for the Promotion of the New Life Movement	1934
	Report for organization with headquarters in Nanchang.	
b. 9 , f. 5 a	Canton Baptist Missionary Society	1845
	First annual report of the Society, based in Canton [Quangzhou].	
b. 9 , f. 6	Canton Committee for Justice to China	1937–1938
	Newsletters, pictorial brochure published by organization headquarterd in Canton [Guangzhou].	
b. 9, f. 7	China Christian Broadcasting Association	undated
	Brochure.	
b. 9, f. 8	China Fellowship of Reconciliation	1931–1937
	Newsletters / bulletins.	
b. 9 , f. 9	China-for-Christ Movement	1920
	Newsletters for organization headquartered in Shanghai.	
b. 9 , f. 10	China Information Committee	1941
	News release for organization headquartered in Chungking [Chongqing].	
b. 9 , f. 11-12	China International Famine Relief Commission	1921–1936
	Annual reports, fifteenth anniversary book (1921-1936), famine prevention project booklet for organization established in 1921 with headquarters in Peking to handle relief operations and administer a trust fund.	
	<u> </u>	1011 10:5
b. 9, f. 13	China Nutritional Aid Council Poports for organization that had various branch offices throughout China	1944–1948
	Reports for organization that had various branch offices throughout China.	
b. 9, f. 14	China Sunday School Union	1925–1940
	Reports.	

China (continued)

b. 9, f. 15	Chinese Home Missionary Society Newsletter and bulletins for organization headquartered in Shanghai.	1919-1927
b. 9, f. 16-18	Christian Literature Society for China Annual reports, publications catalogues, pictorial history, serial publications.	1835–1947
b. 10, f. 1	Chung Hua Sheng Kung Hui Publications of Anglican church in China [Zhong Hua Sheng Gong Hui], including general statistics, newsletter, pastoral letter, Church's call to action (letters from the Student Church in Tokyo to members and friends, 1917-18).	1915–1950
b. 10, f. 2-9	Church of Christ in China Publications, minutes, reports, circular letters of the Church of Christ in China [Zhonghua ji du jiao hui], headquartered in Shanghai.	1922–1963, undated
b. 11, f. 1	Door of Hope Mission Brochures, newsletters, photograph of dolls made at mission. The Door of Hope was a rescue mission for Chinese children and girls in Shanghai, China, begun in 1901.	1910–1940
b. 11, f. 2	Evangel Mission Periodical publications, brochures, manuscript history of mission established in Shiu Hing, South China in 1904. Its primary work was concerned with missions and an orphanage for blind girls.	1918-1920
b. 11, f. 3	International Committee of the Red Cross, Central China Reports, directory for Central China, correspondence in German, French, and English.	1937–1938
b. 11, f. 4-5	International Institute of China Prospectuses, brochures, reports of organization founded by Gilbert Reid in Shanghai in 1894. Annual reports and International Journal are cataloged separately.	1895-1931
b. 11 , f. 6	League of Ten for National Salvation of China Two brochures related to the League of Ten for National Salvation of China Through Faith and Works of Chinese Christians, based in Nanking [Nanjing].	undated
b. 11, f. 7	The Life Fellowship Publications of organization associated with the Young Men's Christian Association, Peking [Beijing].	1925, undated
b. 11 , f. 8	Methodist Church, North China Conference Official journal of meeting.	1947
b. 11, f. 9	Nanking Union Church Brochures, "Notes and Notices" publication for church located in Nanking [Nanjing].	1917–1950
b. 11, f. 10-11	National Student Relief Committee Newsletters, publications.	1937-1948

China (continued)

b. 12, f. 1	North China Christian Rural Service Unio Reports, newsletters in English and Chinese, publications.	1935–1950
b. 12, f. 2	North Manchuria International Christian Workers Fellowship Union Brochure in English and Russian.	undated
b. 12, f. 3	Peking Union Church Newsletters, orders of worship, publications for church located in Peking [Beijing].	1931–1954, undated
b. 12, f. 4	Religious Tract Society for China Newsletters. Annual Reports for this organization for the years 1918-19, 1922, and 1940 are available in the cataloged collection.	1929
b. 12, f. 5	Salvation Army Brochure for organization headquartered in Peiping [Beijing].	undated
b. 12, f. 6	School and Text Book Series Committee Report for organization located in Shanghai.	1890
b. 12 , f. 7	Shanghai Christian Broadcasting Association Bulletins.	1936–1938
b. 12, f. 8	Shanghai Christian Evangelistic Association Report.	1950
b. 12, f. 9	Shanghai Community Church Directory, service bulletins.	1939–1950
b. 12, f. 10	Shanghai for Christ Crusade Bulletin.	1938
b. 12, f. 11	Society of Friends of Moslems in China Two issues of the Quarterly newsletter, questionnaire. Periodical publications of the Society are available in Library's cataloged collection.	1948-1949
b. 12, f. 12	South Chih-li Mission Handbook, history of mission based in Tai Ming Fu, North China.	1906–1907
b. 12, f. 13	South Fukien Religious Tract Society Circular letter.	1938
b. 12, f. 14	Student Christian Movement of China Reports, including by Kiang Wen-Han, Siu-May Ting.	1947
b. 12, f. 15	Three Self Patriotic Movement "Christian Manifesto" (1956), brochures	1956, undated
b. 12 , f. 16	Tientsin Missionary Association Program of lectures for 1916-1917 for group of missionaries meeting in Tientsin [Tianjin].	1916

China (continued)

b. 12, f. 18 Union Lutheran Conference Report of meeting of Lutheran missionaries in Kikungshan [Jigongshan, Henan]. b. 12, f. 19 United Christian Publishers Reports, publications in English and Chinese. b. 12, f. 20-22 Young Men's Christian Associations of China Reports, publications, brochures, including Chinese language material. b. 13, f. 1 Young Men's Christian Associations of China Reports. b. 13, f. 2 Young Women's Christian Associations of China and Korea Report. b. 13, f. 2 Young Women's Christian Association of China Publications, reports, publicity material. b. 13, f. 4 Center for the Progress of Peoples Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters in Kowloon. chinase Christian Literature Council Publication, see also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 4 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1953-1956 b. 14, f. 3 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955-1958 b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955	b. 12, f. 17	Tung Chow Rural Institute Report.related to rural work in North China.	1935
Reports, publications in English and Chinese. b. 12, f. 20-22 Young Men's Christian Associations of China Reports, publications, brochures, including Chinese language material. b. 13, f. 1 Young Men's Christian Associations of China and Korea Report. b. 13, f. 2-3 Young Women's Christian Association of China Publications, reports, publicity material. Hong Kong b. 13, f. 4 Center for the Progress of Peoples Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 4a Chinese Christian Literature Council Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 5 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 1953–1956 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1955–1958	b. 12, f. 18	Report of meeting of Lutheran missionaries in Kikungshan [Jigongshan,	1917
Reports, publications, brochures, including Chinese language material. b. 13, f. 1 Young Men's Christian Associations of China and Korea Report. b. 13, f. 2-3 Young Women's Christian Association of China Publications, reports, publicity material. Hong Kong b. 13, f. 4 Center for the Progress of Peoples Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 4a Chinese Christian Literature Council Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 5 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958	b. 12, f. 19		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Report. b. 13, f. 2-3 Young Women's Christian Association of China Publications, reports, publicity material. Hong Kong b. 13, f. 4 Center for the Progress of Peoples Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 4 Chinese Christian Literature Council Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 5 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1955–1958 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1955–1958	b. 12, f. 20-22	-	
Publications, reports, publicity material. Hong Kong b. 13, f. 4 Center for the Progress of Peoples Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 4a Chinese Christian Literature Council Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 5 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1955–1958	b. 13, f. 1	-	1912
b. 13, f. 4 Center for the Progress of Peoples Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 4a Chinese Christian Literature Council Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 5 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publications 1955–1958	b. 13, f. 2-3		1910-1947
Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 4a Chinese Christian Literature Council Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 5 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1955–1958	Hon	g Kong	
Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the Divinity Library's Documentation of Christianity in China project. b. 13, f. 5 Christian Family Service Centre Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1955–1958	b. 13, f. 4	Informational brochure about Center established in 1979 with headquarters	undated
Annual report. b. 13, f. 6-8 Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958	b. 13 , f. 4a	Publication. See also extensive holdings that were digitized as part of the	1968
Publications, anniversary booklet, newsletters in Chinese. b. 13, f. 9 Church of the Good Shepherd Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1953–1956 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958	b. 13, f. 5		1971–1972
Reports and historical sketch of church located in Kowloon. b. 13, f. 10 Committee on College Student Work Projects Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1953–1956 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958	b. 13, f. 6-8	-	,
Informational brochure. Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese b. 14, f. 1 Annual report 1953 b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1953–1956 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958	b. 13, f. 9	·	1955
b. 14, f. 1Annual report1953b. 14, f. 2The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese1953-1956b. 14, f. 3Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese1959b. 14, f. 4-5Miscellaneous Chinese language publications1955-1958	b. 13, f. 10	·	1959
b. 14, f. 2 The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese 1953–1956 b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958		Council on Christian Literature for Overseas Chinese	
b. 14, f. 3 Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese 1959 b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958	b. 14 , f. 1	Annual report	1953
b. 14, f. 4-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1955–1958	b. 14, f. 2	The Christian Bookman - periodical publication in Chinese	1953-1956
	b. 14, f. 3	Outlook - periodical publication in Chinese	1959
b. 15, f. 1-5 Miscellaneous Chinese language publications 1959	b. 14, f. 4-5	Miscellaneous Chinese language publications	1955-1958
	b. 15, f. 1-5	Miscellaneous Chinese language publications	1959

Hong Kong (continued)

b. 16 , f. 1	Hong Kong Association of Christian Missions Brochures.	undated
b. 16, f. 2	Hong Kong Baptist Association Brochure.	undated
b. 16, f. 3	Hong Kong Chinese Young Men's Christian Association Publications, 50th anniversary booklet.	1909-1966, undated
b. 16 , f. 4	Hong Kong Christian Service Report.	1979
b. 16, f. 5	Hong Kong Council of the Church of Christ in China Brochure related to Chuk Yuen Family Life Center, annual report.	1959–1960
b. 16, f. 6	Rennie's Mill Camp for Refugees / Church Clinic Newsletter, brochure, report.	1952-1961
b. 16 , f. 7	Student Christian Center Publication, newsletter.	1957-1958
b. 16, f. 8	Ward Memorial Methodist Church Newsletter.	1973
Indi	а	
b. 17, f. 1	Ahmednuggur Mission Report.	1859
b. 17, f. 2	All Saints' Church Centenary publication of church located in Bangalore [Bengaluru].	1970
b. 17, f. 3	American and Canadian Baptist Telugu Missions Minutes.	1895–1896
b. 17, f. 4	American Mission Church Exercises at the installation of the Rev. John Malelu as pastor over the American Mission Church, Bombay [Mumbai].	1911
b. 17, f. 5	Americo-India Famine Relief Reports of organization located in Bombay [Mumbai].	1901
b. 17, f. 6	Asylum for the Destitute Natives of Bombay Report of social service organization located in Bombay [Mumbai].	1831–1837
b. 17, f. 7	Baptist Church of Mizoram 100th anniversary booklet.	1994
b. 17, f. 8-11	Bible Society of India Annual reports of organization previously known as Bible Society of India, Pakistan and Ceylon.	1945-1982

b. 17, f. 12	Board for Tamil Christian Literature Reports.	1916–1925
b. 17, f. 13	Bombay East Indian Amelioration Fund Report for organization located in Bombay [Mumbai].	1831
b. 17, f. 14	Bombay Seamen's Friend Association Report.	1838
b. 17, f. 15	Bombay Urban Industrial League for Development Annual report of organization sponsored by the Methodist Church in Southern Asia, Church of North India, Mar Thoma Church, and Roman Catholic Church.	1975–1976
b. 18, f. 1-4	Boys' Christian Home Mission Newsletters, reports.	1905-1961, undated
b. 18, f. 5	Calcutta Diocesan Additional Clergy Society Reports of organization established by Bishop Wilson of the Church of England in 1841, based in Calcutta [Kolkata].	1866-1878
b. 18, f. 6	Catholic Bishops' Conference of India Report.	1970
b. 18, f. 7	Catholic Truth Society of India Publications, including "Rays" supplements.	1933–1956
b. 18, f. 8	Christa Seva Sangha Pamphlet describing the organization based in Aundh, Bombay [Mumbai] presidency.	undated
b. 19, f. 1	Christian Institute for Sikh Studies Informational brochure regarding organization located at Baring College, Batala, Punjab.	undated
b. 19, f. 2-4	Christian Institute for the Study of Religion and Society Report, dedication of the Devanandan House and public meeting, issue of Bulletin of institute located in Bangalore [Bengaluru].	1957–1971
b. 19, f. 5-7	Christian Literature Society for India Publications catalogues, reports, survey.	1892–1929
b. 19, f. 8	Christian Retreat and Study Centre Constitution and by-laws, informational pamphlet, and other publication of organization located in Raypur, sponsored by dioceses of the Church of North India and Regional Conferences of the Methodist Church in India.	1966–1982
b. 19, f. 9	Christian Women's Association Constitution and pamphlets related to organization in Madura and Ramnad [Ramanathapuram] Districts.	1935, undated
b. 19, f. 10	Christian Vernacular Education Society Issues of <i>Mission School Magazine</i> .	1886

Church of North India See also online databases held by the Divinity Library: Archives of the Church in North India, Monograph collection and Archives of the Church in North India, Monograph collection and Archives of the Church in North India, Archival collection. b. 20, f. 1 Plans of Church Union 1953, 1957 b. 20, f. 2 Minutes, draft constitution, newsletters 1970–1983 b. 20, f. 3 Related to Diocese of Delhi, St. Jamee's Church Delhi, Nagpur Diocese, work in Punjab b. 20, f. 4 Pamphlets of liturgies for various church sacraments 1974–1980 b. 20, f. 5 Conference of Ministers and Laymen Report of conference held in Pasumalai, South India. b. 20, f. 6 Convention of Baptist Churches of the Northern Circar Constitution and By-laws. b. 20, f. 7 Council of Baptist Churches in North East India Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report.	b. 19, f. 11-14	Church of India, Burma and Ceylon Constitution and other publications of Anglican church that became one of the three uniting churches to constitute the Church of South India.	1914-1955, undated
b. 20, f. 2 Minutes, draft constitution, newsletters 1970–1983 b. 20, f. 3 Related to Diocese of Delhi, St. James's Church Delhi, Nagpur Diocese, work in Punjab b. 20, f. 4 Pamphlets of liturgies for various church sacraments 1974–1980 b. 20, f. 5 Conference of Ministers and Laymen Report of conference held in Pasumalai, South India. b. 20, f. 6 Convention of Baptist Churches of the Northern Circar undated Constitution and By-laws. b. 20, f. 7 Council of Baptist Churches in North East India Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report.		See also online databases held by the Divinity Library: Archives of the Church in North India. Monograph collection and Archives of the Church in North	
b. 20, f. 3 Related to Diocese of Delhi, St. James's Church Delhi, Nagpur Diocese, work in Punjab b. 20, f. 4 Pamphlets of liturgies for various church sacraments 1974–1980 b. 20, f. 5 Conference of Ministers and Laymen Report of conference held in Pasumalai, South India. b. 20, f. 6 Convention of Baptist Churches of the Northern Circar Constitution and By-laws. b. 20, f. 7 Council of Baptist Churches in North East India Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report.	b. 20, f. 1	Plans of Church Union	1953, 1957
b. 20, f. 4 Pamphlets of liturgies for various church sacraments 1974–1980 b. 20, f. 5 Conference of Ministers and Laymen Report of conference held in Pasumalai, South India. b. 20, f. 6 Convention of Baptist Churches of the Northern Circar undated Constitution and By-laws. b. 20, f. 7 Council of Baptist Churches in North East India Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report.	b. 20, f. 2	Minutes, draft constitution, newsletters	1970-1983
b. 20, f. 5 Conference of Ministers and Laymen Report of conference held in Pasumalai, South India. b. 20, f. 6 Convention of Baptist Churches of the Northern Circar Constitution and By-laws. b. 20, f. 7 Council of Baptist Churches in North East India Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report.	b. 20, f. 3		1967–1984
Report of conference held in Pasumalai, South India. b. 20, f. 6 Convention of Baptist Churches of the Northern Circar undated Constitution and By-laws. b. 20, f. 7 Council of Baptist Churches in North East India Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report. b. 20, f. 13 Gujarat Tract and Book Society 1854	b. 20, f. 4	Pamphlets of liturgies for various church sacraments	1974-1980
Constitution and By-laws. b. 20, f. 7 Council of Baptist Churches in North East India Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report.	b. 20, f. 5	•	1946
Report. b. 20, f. 8 Dekhan Vernacular Translation Society Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report. b. 20, f. 13 Gujarat Tract and Book Society 1854	b. 20, f. 6		undated
Annual report. b. 20, f. 9 District Benevolent Society of Bombay Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report. b. 20, f. 13 Gujarat Tract and Book Society 1854	b. 20, f. 7		1963
Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay [Mumbai], dating 1844 to 1850. b. 20, f. 10 District Visiting Society in Bombay Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report. b. 20, f. 13 Gujarat Tract and Book Society 1854	b. 20, f. 8		1850
Reports of organization in Bombay [Mumbai]. b. 20, f. 11 Full Gospel Young Men Association India Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report. b. 20, f. 13 Gujarat Tract and Book Society 1854	b. 20, f. 9	Printed booklet of correspondence relating to organization in Bombay	1851
Brochures, publicationa, including "Blessing 1981". b. 20, f. 12 German Mission in the Southern Maratha, Canara, and Malabar Provinces Report. b. 20, f. 13 Gujarat Tract and Book Society 1854	b. 20, f. 10		1832–1833
Report. b. 20, f. 13 Gujarat Tract and Book Society 1854	b. 20, f. 11		1981, undated
	b. 20, f. 12		1841
Report.	b. 20, f. 13	Gujarat Tract and Book Society Report.	1854
b. 20, f. 14 Gujurath Auxiliary Missionary Society 1843 Report.	b. 20, f. 14		1843
b. 20, f. 15 Harijan Sevak Sangh 1944 Annual report.	b. 20, f. 15		1944

b. 20, f. 16	Hudson Memorial Church Golden Jubilee Celebrations program for church located in Bangalore [Bengaluru.]	1954
b. 20, f. 17	India Christian Endeavor Union Yearbooks.	1915–1919
b. 21, f. 1	India Missions Association Brochure.	undated
b. 21, f. 2	India Sunday School Union Annual reports, minutes, publications.	1887–1951
b. 21, f. 3	India Village Service Newspaper articles. See also Wiser Papers, Yale Divinity Library Record Group 128.	1951
b. 21, f. 4	Indian Christian Association Publication, report.	1857, undated
b. 21 , f. 5	Indian Evangelical Mission Brochures, newsletters, "Outreach" publication.	1979-2004
b. 21, f. 6	Indian Home Mission to the Santhals and Colony of Assam Reports.	1884–1885
b. 21, f. 7	Indian Missionary Society Brochure, reports.	1975-1976, undated
b. 21, f. 8	Indian Social Institute Brochure.	undated
b. 21, f. 9	Institute for Development Education Issue of <i>Kenosis</i> .	1984
b. 21, f. 10	International Fellowship Movement Reports.	1941
b. 21, f. 11	Joint Committee on Church Union in South India Minutes, reports.	1937-1947, undated
b. 21, f. 12	Joint Committee on Union of the Church of England in India and the South India United Church Reports	1921, 1928
b. 21, f. 12a	Joint Council of the United Church of Northern India, the Methodist Episcopal Church in Southern Asia, and the Churches Associated with the Baptist Missionary Society in India, and with the London Missionary Society in Bengal Plan of Union, containing a preamble, basis of union, proposed constitution and proposed procedure for the inauguration of union.	1940

b. 21, f. 13	Kolapoor Mission Report	1874
b. 21, f. 14	Lalitpur Village Mission Reports.	1920-1923
b. 21 , f. 15	Lee Memorial Mission Brochure about mission located in Calcutta [Kolkata].	1946
b. 21, f. 16	Madras Christian Benefit Fund, Limited Articles of association for organization in Madras [Chennai].	1915
b. 21, f. 17	Madras Native Christian Literary Society Report.	1856
b. 21, f. 18	Madura City Evangelistic Campaign Reports	1915–1920
b. 21, f. 19	Madura Mission Sangam Constitution and Rules.	1934
b. 21, f. 20	Methodist Church in India, Ceylon and Burma Report of General Synod.	1946
	Methodist Church in South India	
b. 21, f. 21-23	Reports of South India Provincial Synod, list of missionaries	1925-1933
b. 22, f. 1	Reports, of South India Provincial Synod, report of Trichinopoly Mass Movement Commission	1934–1935
b. 22, f. 2-3	Reports of South India Provincial Synod, Commission to the Madras District	1936–1939
b. 22, f. 4	Reports of South India Provincial Synod, Commission to Mysore, Methodist Law and Discipline	1940–1941
b. 22, f. 5-6	Reports of South India Provincial Synod	1942-1947
b. 22, f. 7	Methodist Tamil Circuit 125th anniversary report	1948
b. 22, f. 8	Methodist Church of Southern Asia Journal of Moradabad Annual Conference and Moradabad Woman's Conference, Annual Conference Appointments	1968–1969
b. 23, f. 1	Methodist Mission, Dharapuram Reports from mission personnel.	1934
b. 23, f. 2	Mid-India Missionary Association Rules and by-laws, annual reports.	1907-1916

b. 23, f. 3-5	National Biblical, Catechetical, and Liturgical Centre Records include selected issues from the Document series, Inculturation pamphlet series, Information leaflet series, Report series, Seminar leaflet/booklet series, Statement series, and miscellaneousl publications. Monographic material published by the N.B.C.L.C. may be found in the cataloged collection.	1973–1990
	National Christian Council of India Originally called the National Christian Council of India, Burma and Ceylon. Earlier records are filed under National Missionary Council of India.	
b. 23, f. 6	Constitution and By-laws, informational brochure	1934, undated
b. 23, f. 7	Proceedings of Council meetings	1928-1929, 1930, 1946
b. 23, f. 8	Proceedings of Council meetings	1956, 1963
b. 24, f. 1	Related to Christian literature, including Committee for Literature on Social Concerns	1934-1957
b. 24, f. 2	Related to church union	1965–1970
b. 24, f. 3	Related to evangelism, rural church	1928-1964
b. 24, f. 4	Miscellaneous reports and publications	1927–1966
b. 24, f. 5	Newsletters	1935-1950
b. 24, f. 6-7	National Missionary Council Later known as the National Christian Council of India. Proceedings of Council and Executive Committee meetings, survey of Muslims of India, missionary survey.	1914–1927
b. 24, f. 8	National Missionary Society of India Reports, publications, history.	1905–1953
b. 24, f. 9	Native Christian Temporal Aid Society Annual report.	1854
b. 24, f. 10	Negotiating Committee for Church Union in North India and Pakistan Newsletters, plan of union.	1957–1965
b. 24, f. 11	North-Western Provinces and Oudh Sunday School Union Report of convention.	1897
b. 24, f. 12	Orthodox Syrian Church of the East Publication, printed program for church located in Bangalore [Bengaluru].	1972
b. 24, f. 13	Presbyterian Church of India Brochure related to Mizoram synod.	1992
b. 24, f. 14	Punjab Christian Council Report.	1930

b. 24, f. 15	Punjab Religious Book Society Catalogue.	1933
b. 24 , f. 16	Ramabai Mukti Mission Brochures, newsletters, reports.	1915-2009
b. 25, f. 1	Representative Council of Missions for the United Provinces Report.	1916, 1920
b. 25, f. 2	Social Service League, Bombay Pamphlets, reports.	1918–1919
b. 25, f. 3	South India United Church Report, minutes of church that became one of the three uniting churches to constitute the Church of South India.	1908-1927
b. 25, f. 4	St. Michael and All Angels' Church Correspondence, issue of parish magazine for church located at Oorgaum, Kolar Gold Fields.	1954
b. 25, f. 5	St. Thomas' Church Centenary report for church located in Ootacamund.	1969
b. 25, f. 6-7	Student Christian Movement of India, Burma, and Ceylon Conference reports, publication.	1920-1966
b. 25, f. 8	Syro-Malabar Major Archiepiscopal Church of Ernakulam-Angamally Acts of the Synod of Bishops of the Syro-Malabar Church.	1996
b. 25, f. 9	Theological Research and Communication Institute TRACI/ETS Journal, v. 1.	1975
b. 25, f. 10	Union of Christian Endeavor for India, Burma, and Ceylon Report containing Constitution.	undated
b. 25, f. 11-12	United Church of Northern India Minutes, reports of body that was formed by the union of the Presbyterian Church of India and the Congregational Church of Western India in 1924 and merged with other Protestant churches in India to form the Church of North India in 1970.	1958-1966, undated
b. 26, f. 1	United Council on Work Among Young People in India Minutes, report.	1914
b. 26, f. 2	Universal Missionary Association Rules and statement of faith.	undated
b. 26, f. 3	Uttar Pradesh Christian Council Minutes.	1955–1960
b. 26, f. 4	Women's Indian Association, Bombay Branch Report.	1938

b. 26 , f. 5-6	Young Men's Christian Association of India Reports, newsletter, publications, including of Young Men's Christian Associations of India, Pakistan, Burma and Ceylon.	1897-1963
b. 26, f. 7	Young Women's Christian Association of India History.reports, including of Young Women's Christian Associations of India, Burma and Ceylon.	1911, undated
Indo	onesia	
b. 27, f. 1	Indonesian Missionary Fellowship Newsletters.	1979
b. 27, f. 2	Protestant Evangelical Church of Timor Newsletters.	1956–1957
b. 27, f. 3	Toba Batak Church Newsletter.	1956
b. 27, f. 4	Union of Evangelism in Dutch Indies Roster of missionaries in Dutch Indies.	1927
Jap	an	
b. 27, f. 5	America-Japan Society of Hokkaido Brochures, newsletter.	1957
b. 27, f. 6	Association of the Congregational Missionaries in Japan Articles of association.	undated
b. 26 , f. 7	Brotherhood of St. Andrew of Japan Brochure, budgets, correspondence	1937, undated
b. 27, f. 8	Catholic Church. Episcopal Conference of Japan Notes on the schema for the Synod of Bishops.	1974
b. 27, f. 9	Central Japan Pioneer Mission Brochure, prayer letters.	1950-1952, undated
b. 27, f. 10	Chinese Young Men's Christian Association, Tokyo Two issues of <i>The Chinese Student in Japan</i> .	1908
b. 27, f. 11	Church of Christ in Japan Constitutions, brochures, memo, lecture.	1888-1951, undated
b. 27, f. 12	Commission on Christian Education in Japan Report.	undated
b. 27, f. 13	Fellowship of Christian Missionaries Newsletters, issue of journal.	1943-1955
b. 27, f. 14	Japan Methodist Church Reports, minutes, journal of Nihon Mesojisuto Kyōkai.	1907–1928

Japan (continued)

b. 27, f. 15	Nippon Seikokai Publication, constitution and canons, newspaper clipping, map related to Anglican Church in Japan.	1907-1956, undated
b. 27, f. 16	Omi Brotherhood Reports, publication, newsletters.	1949-1960, undated
b. 27, f. 17	Osaka Christian Center Newsletters.	1958
b. 27, f. 18	Okaka Young Men's Christian Association Informational booklet with photographs.	1917
b. 27, f. 19	Reinanzaka Church Pictorial history in Japanese of Nihon Kirisuto Kyōdan Reinanzaka Kyōkai (Tokyko).	undated
b. 27, f. 20	Shinkyo Shuppansha Reports.	1949–1958, undated
b. 27, f. 21	Society for Japanese Studies Report.	1948
b. 27, f. 22	Young Men's Christian Association of Japan, National Committee Publications, reports.	1913-1953, undated
Kor	ea	
b. 28, f. 1	Bible Committee of Korea Reports.	1905–1906
b. 28, f. 2	Christian Literature Society of Korea Catalogues, reports.	1921–1947
b. 28, f. 3	Church Growth International Brochures related to world outreach program of the Full Gospel Central Church, Seoul.	1979–1985
b. 28, f. 4	Korea Branch of the Royal Asiatic Society Brochure, catalogue of transactions.	undated
b. 28, f. 5	Korea Church World Service Report.	1954
b. 28, f. 6	Korea International Mission Handbook.	undated
b. 28, f. 7	Korean Center for World Missions Brochure about organization based in Seoul.	undated
b. 28, f. 8	Korean Methodist Church Reports, handbook, addresses, newsletter.	1930–1978

Korea (continued)

b. 28, f. 9	Korean Religious Book and Tract Society Brochure, catalogue.	1913–1916
b. 28, f. 10-11	Presbyterian Church in Korea Minutes, correspondence, publication of Taehan Yesugyo Changnohoe.	1907–1982
b. 28, f. 12	Social Evangelistic Center Report of center in Seoul sponsored by Methodist, Methodist Episcopal, and Prebsyterian churches.	undated
b. 28, f. 13	Young Men's Christian Association of the Republic of Korea Brochure, newsletter.	1953-1954
N	Лаlaysia	

Series III: Europe and the United Kingdom

Series IV: Latin America and the Caribbean

Series V: Middle East

Series VI: North America

Series VII: Oceania

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Missions